
Support Substitute Bid  

Questions and Answers  

  

Q: The RFP states that the bid opening will be on Friday, Feb 18th at 10AM.  However, 

Feb 18th is next Tuesday and not Friday.  Is this a typo and the bid opening date should 

read Friday, Feb 21st?   

A: The correct date is Tuesday, February 18th. The online document has been updated.  

   

Q: Is this RFP for providing substitute staff only or for both substitute and permanent 

staff?  

A: The RFP is not for permanent staff  

  

Q: Pages 4, 5 and 6 of the bid response forms are for substitute placement services and 

we are only bidding on the temporary placement services. So do we then fill out page 7 

of the response forms 3 times for our references?   

A: Yes. If you are just bidding on the temporary placement services, only fill out the 

page 7 form.  

Q: Is the District office open on Monday, February 17th?  

A: NO 

Q: Do you have a Fill Rate Percentage that is current utilized with your current vendor? 

NO   

A: NO  

Q: How many substitute employees are currently in the pool for each classification?  

A: WE HAVE  APPROXIMATELY 200 SUBSTITUTES CURRENTLY AVAILABLE FOR ALL 

POSITIONS  

Q: What was the combined payroll for the 18-19 school year for all classifications?  

A: APPROXIMATELY $57 million for All Classifications 



Q: Please provide the number of absences requiring a substitute in the previous school 

year.  

A: NO DATA AVAILABLE  

Q: How many substitutes are currently qualified in your sub pool? Please provide the 

number of certified and non-certified subs.  

A: 200 TOTAL. Approximately 30 certified.  

Q: What was the average number of absences per day during the last school year?  

A: 33 support.  

Q: What was the lowest number of reported absences per day during the school year?  

A: 12 

Q: What was the highest number of reported absences per day during the school year?  

A: 40 

Q: Please provide current pay rates for all classifications included within the scope of the 

RFP.  

A: Classified-$58/day  

 


